%—IAM PTON ROADS TRANSIT

May 9, 2016

RE: RFQ #17-75495, Light Rail Track Bridges Erosion Control and Debris Cleanup
Dear Prospective Proposer/Proposers,

This letter serves as notification of Hampton Roads Transit’s cancellation of the referenced RFQ
#17-75495.

The decision to cancel this solicitation was made in order for HRT to redefine its requirements.

Your interest in this solicitation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

o foalem

Jason Petruska
Contracts Manager

cc: D. Lint, S. Pappas, D. Sampson, S. Luther,

3400 Victoria Boulevard Hampton, Virginia 23661 » P: 757-222-6000
Gohrt.com



